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From: Jonathan GribbenL GRO 
Sent: Sent: Thur 15/11/2018 10:52:32 PM (UTC) 

To: Anthony de Garr Robinson .__,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_•_,_,_•_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_GRO ---------- ---------- ._,; Simon 
Henderson - GRO _._._._._ -_--_-_--_--_-_------

Cc: Andrew Parsons GRO Katie Simmonds' GRO 

Subject: Steve Parker [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Attachment: _DOC_152850378(2)_DOC_152812433(1)_15 Nov 18 Witness Statement of Steve Parker - SP 
(2).DOCX 

Attachment: _DOC_152850432(1)_For comparison Steve Parker 15.DOCX 

Attachment: _DOC_152850434(1)_Comparison Steve Parker.PDF 

Dear Tony and Simon, 
Please find attached:-

V the latest version of Steve's statement; 
V the previous version with our comments and Steve's responses; and 
V a comparison between the two. 

The main point is probably what was para. 20.3 of the previous version — Steve's comments mean that the para. would 
be unhelpful and they also contradict para. 20.2 (which remains in the current draft). Perhaps this is one to discuss 
with Steve and Simon tomorrow. 
Kind regards 
Jonny 
Jonathan rLbb 
Managing y: 
Worrbi Bor 1 Tic ' :~Sc,r7 (UK) LLP 
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